LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 24, 2009
TO: Honorable Todd Hunter, Chair, House Committee on Judiciary & Civil Jurisprudence
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1319 by Pierson (Relating to an exemption for school districts from security for court
costs and appeal bond.), AsIntroduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Civil Practice and Remedies Code to authorize a school district to institute
and prosecute suits without giving security for cost and to appeal from judgment without giving
supersedeas or cost bond. The provisions of the bill would apply only to a suit or an appeal filed on or
after the effective date of the bill, which would be September 1, 2009.

L ocal Government Impact
No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated. Fiscal implications would

depend on the number of suits. Revenue losses to the courts would be equivalent to savings for the
school districts.
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